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RE: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report Page 1 of 2 

Price, Wayne 

From: Dan Erskine [DErskine@maximusa.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 12:02 PM 

To: Price, Wayne; Clyde Yancey 

Cc: Stubblefield, Mike; Dan Erskine; 'R-Neal.Goates@conoco.com' 
Neal.Goates@conoco.com' 

Subject: RE: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report 

Here are project photos taken before and after remedial action. Sorry for the file size, the photos were not useful 
at lower resolution. Let me know if you need more info. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

Original Message 
From: Price, Wayne [mailto:WPrice@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 3:16 PM 
To: 'Clyde Yancey'; Price, Wayne 
Cc: Stubblefield, Mike; Dan Erskine; 'R-Neal.Goates@conoco.com' 
Subject: RE: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report 

Conoco's request for closure is hereby approved subject to the following conditions: 

Please Provide photos via E-mail by 2/08/02. 

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve Conoco of liability should their 
operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, 
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Conoco of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

—Original Message— 
From: Clyde Yancey [mailto:CYancey@maximusa.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 3:08 PM 
To: 'Price, Wayne' 
Cc: Stubblefield, Mike; Dan Erskine 
Subject: RE: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report 

Wayne 

We do have some before pictures, and Dan Erskine indicated he will be in the area tomorrow and will take 
some photos for "after." We do not have any during photos. 

Clyde 

Original Message 
From: Price, Wayne [mailto:WPrice(a),state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 3:57 PM 

2/6/2002 



RE: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report Page 2 of2 

To: 'cyancey@maximusa.com' 
Cc: Stubblefield, Mike 
Subject: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report 

Is there project photos available, before, during, after and a photo 
showing the site and cedar lake in background?? 

2/6/2002 



RE: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report Page 1 of 1 

Price, Wayne 

From: Price, Wayne 

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

Please be advised that NMOCD approval ofthis plan does not relieve Conoco of liability should their operations 
fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 
human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Conoco of responsibility for 
compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

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

We do have some before pictures, and Dan Erskine indicated he will be in the area tomorrow and will take some 
photos for "after." We do not have any during photos. 

Clyde 

Original Message 
From: Price, Wayne fmailto:WPrice(g),state.nm.usl 
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

1/30/2002 



Price, Wayne 

From: Price, Wayne 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 2:57 PM 
To: 'cyancey@maximusa.com' 
Cc: Stubblefield, Mike 

Subject: Cedar Lake Draw Project 2R0048 Closure report 

Contacts: Clyde Yancey 

Is there project photos available, before, during, after and a photo showing the site and cedar lake in background?? 

l 



MAXIM T E C H N O L O G I E S I N C * 

: : m 142001 
May 7, 2001 

Mr. Wayne Price 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
2040 S. Paeheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

RE: SOIL INVESTIGATION CEDAR LAKE DRAW, NEW MEXICO 

Dear Mr. Price: 

Accompanying this letter is a copy of a report detailing the subsurface investigation 
performed during January 24 and 25, 2001 and February 15, 2001 at the site of a release 
in the Skelly Gathering System pipeline near Cedar Lake Draw, New Mexico.. 

In the report we provide details of additional actions that we propose to implement at the 
facility. We are prepared to initiate these actions as soon as we receive your approval to 
proceed. If you have any questions or comments regarding this report, please do not 
hesitate to contact Clyde Yancey or Dan Erskine at 505-237-8440. 

Sincerely, 
MAXIM TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

ATTACHMENT 

10601 Lomas NE, Albuquerque, NM87112, Phone 505-237-S440, FAX505-237-8656 
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